Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Tuesday. 14 April 2015 3:35 PM

To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject: RE: Dratt DIs porttolio holdings disclosure |[SEC=PRO | ECI|ED]
Attachments: 150414_DRAFT_DIs_Portfolio_Holdings_ISU comments.docx
Hi Section 22

Thanks again for drafting these and for your time yesterday to discuss.

Attached are some marked up comments.

Section 22

I will follow up on the custodian/intermediary issue with APRA tomorrow (we have a standing meeting).
Happy to discuss further. Thanks again for your assistance with this!

Cheers,
Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2015 5:12 PM
TO: Sec ion 22

Cc: Section 22
Sub Draft DIs portfolio holdings disclosure | SEC=PROTECTED |

Hi all,

Please find attached a clean and marked-up version of the draft portfolio holdings disclosure leg Dls setting out our
comments and suggested amendmentsS22  — we are happy to meet to discuss once you have had a chance to
review.

We are currently working though Governance leg DIs - aiming for a draft on Thursday.

Thanks,
Section 22

Section 22
Policy Analyst

Law Design Practice
Financial System and Services Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Section 22





